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ZASLAV & ARMBRUSTER, P.A. 
Attorneys at Law 

P. O .  B O X  6 7 0 9 1 4  

C O R A L  S P R I N G S ,  F L O R I D A  3 3 0 6 7  

T E L E P H O N E  ( 9 5 4 )  2 0 5 - 3 7 7 6  ( Z a s l a v  D i r e c t )  

T E L E P H O N E  ( 9 5 4 )  5 0 1 - 8 1 5 5  ( A r m b r u s t e r  D i r e c t )  

W W W. S Z T A L A W. C O M  

 

S C O T T  M .  Z A S L AV,  E S Q .  

s z a s l a v @ s z t a l a w . c o m  
 

June 27, 2023 

 

Via e-mail:  

pgayle-gordon@townofpalmbeach.com 

kchurney@townofpalmbeach.com 

kdeclaire@townofpalmbeach.com 

 

Pat Gayle-Gordon, Deputy Town Clerk 

Kelly Churney, Deputy Town Clerk 

Katherine deClaire, Clerk Support Assistant 

Town Of Palm Beach 

360 South County Road 

Palm Beach, FL 33480 

 

Re: Appeal By Steven & Heather Wolf From ARCOM’s May 24, 

2023 Approval Of ARC-23-041    

Applicants:  George & Zvenka Kleinfeld 

Property Address: 232 Colonial Lane 

 

Dear Ms. Gayle-Gordon; Ms. Churney; & Ms. Declaire, 

 

This Firm represents Steven & Heather Wolf (collectively the “Wolfs”) who 

previously filed an appeal on June 2, 2023 from ARCOM’s approval of ARC-23-041 

relating to the above referenced Applicants’ and their property located at 232 Colonial 

Lane. 

 

 Having reviewed the Town’s online Public Meeting Audio & Agendas, I note that 

the next meeting of the Town Council relating to Development Review is scheduled for 

July 12, 2023.   The Wolfs respectfully request that their appeal be scheduled on the 

Town Council’s Development Review Agenda in August as they will be out of the 

country on July 12th in connection with a previously scheduled and pre-paid trip and 

cannot attend on that date. 
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 Kindly confirm, via e-mail, receipt of the Wolfs’ request to defer scheduling their 

appeal on the Town Council’s Development Review Agenda in August, 2023.  

 

    

       Very truly yours,     

      

       ZASLAV & ARMBRUSTER, P.A. 

  

       By:/s/ Scott M. Zaslav   

        For The Firm 

 

cc Steven & Heather Wolf 


